4/18/24, 2:34 PM FW: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'’2024 - Samrat Narvekar - Outlook

FW: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Thu 4/18/2024 2:31 PM

To:Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>;Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>;Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

[[]J 2 attachments (457 KB)
Revised PI-BREP-TFS (MALS) -18042024.pdf; PI-BREP-TFS (BLR) -18042024.pdf;

Please raise the PR and get the PO arranged asap
If possible, put approvers as Venu or Vikas Kapoor, for speedy process
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024

Dear team,

Will request you to process the payment by 20t Aoril, to avoid any penalties
I will in parallel get the process initiated for the PO on Safal

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>;
Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nikhil,
Please find attached the segregated PI’s as requested. Also, please share the PO’s against the above attached PI’s.
Request you to share the corresponding transaction details asap with us so that we can track at our end.

Awaiting your swift confirmation against the same!!

Regards
Priyanka

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:26 AM

To: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>; Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>

Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024

Importance: High

Dear Satish, Priyanka,

Will need your urgent help to get a fresh Pl with the following split
~ 5 lac on MALS (Existing Pl is 41 lac)

Remaining amount on BLR Lounge entity

Please share the Pl asap, so | can make the advance payment

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 12:20 PM
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4/18/24, 2:34 PM FW: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'’2024 - Samrat Narvekar - Outlook

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <AmitSingh@alletec.com>; Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Greetings!!

Hope the payment concerned with the payment against the BREP for the FY 2024-2025 must have completed by now.
The respective Pl has been once again attached herewith this mail for your kind reference and necessary swift action.

Request you to kindly help us with the release of 100% advance payment against the same and share the corresponding transaction details asap with us so
that we can track at our end.

Awaiting your swift confirmation against the same!!

Regards
Priyanka

From: Priyanka Ghosh

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:23 PM

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

Yes, the discounts are already applied. Please find attached the BREP details attached here above for your kind reference.

Regards
Priyanka

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 6:11 PM

To: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>

Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <AmitSingh@alletec.com>; Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Praveen Kumar
<prkumar@alletec.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024

Hi Priyanka,

Can you please share the details of the BREP
Also, hope the Alle discounts are already applied

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:20 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'vikramjeet.kumar@travelfoodservices.com' <vikramjeet.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh
<AmitSingh@alletec.com>; Vjaindra Sonawwane <vjaindra.sonawwane@travelfoodservices.com>; Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Praveen Kumar
<prkumar@alletec.com>

Subject: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

P | | | =

alletechnologies
DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION SOLUTIONS
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4/18/24, 2:34 PM FW: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'’2024 - Samrat Narvekar - Outlook

Dear Nikhil,

IA Microsoft Dynamics customer service plan maximizes the value of your solution now and as your business changes and grows by
delivering breakthrough innovations in usability, functionality, and online services to help move your organization forward, as well as
timely tax and regulatory releases to help your organization remain compliant.

Helping you control costs and optimize value: service-plan enrolment provides consistent and predictable guidelines for product support
availability when a product is released and throughout that product'’s lifecycle.

Kindly renew your BREP before 23/April/2025

BENEFITS OF RENEWAL AT A GLANCE:

Self-directed support

New version rights, hotfixes, service packs, and tax and regulatary release
Protected list price and transition investment credit

Access to CustomerSource; unique, online portal for customers

License mobility

Knowledge Base, troubleshooting steps, solutions to commion issues
News and events, conference highlights, online webcasts

Technical documentation, white papers, how-to articles, installation and user guides

IAttached herewith is the BREP Proforma invoice for your kind reference and processing.
Sincerely,
Priyanka Ghosh

IAll e Technologies Ltd.
+91 9836562229

Disclaimer - This e-mail and any attachment are confidential correspondence intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient
for the agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete this message from your system.
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
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